



Mansoor Ahmed, ACA

(Equivalent to CPA / ACCA)



(+966) 548908336



mansoorahmedaca@gmail.com

mansoorahmedca

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia (*Transferable Iqama*)

Open to relocate

Professional Summary

Experienced Chartered Accountant with more than **7.0 years** (after 3.5 years mandatory training) of professional experience in **financial reporting, financial planning & analysis, budgeting, auditing, assurance and taxation (KSA Zakat and Tax)**. A self-motivated and result oriented professional equipped with strong communication skills based on extensive experience coupled with highly progressive learning curve, is striving to join a reputable entity where my technical, analytical and **managerial skills** will result in enhanced organizational performance while contributing towards my own learning and development.

Soft Skills

- IFRS
- IAS
- ISA
- Designing Internal Controls
- Corporate Laws
- Management Accounting
- Leadership
- Team Work
- Team Management
- Time Management
- VAT & Income Tax
- Problem Solving
- Decision Making
- Reconciliation
- Budgeting and forecasting

Work Experience

General Manager Accounts and Finance

May 2024 – Dec. 2024

@ **Park View City, Islamabad** - *Real estate developers*

@ **Vision Builders** - *Construction of residential and commercial properties*

@ **Civil Solutions** - *Batching plant, concrete and blocks production*

During my stay at this group, my major responsibilities include but not limited to;

- **Led & supported** team for accounts, finance and taxation, across departments and group entities for over 30 plus employees;
- Overseen **month-end and year-end closing process** and **preparation of monthly and annual financial statements**;
- Reconciled **inter-company and related party transactions and period-end balances**, vendor/payable balances, receivables/customers balances and ledger balances, ensuring accuracy and compliance with reporting standards;
- Successfully facilitated seamless completion of the annual external audit through **effective coordination with auditors**;
- Successfully conducted in-depth **analyses of prospective investment** opportunities, leading to informed decision-making and optimized returns,
- Successfully analyzed, selected, and negotiated with Financial Institutions an efficient cash management solution, to **optimizing the recovery process**.
- An active participation in the process of securing funded and non-funded facilities from financial institutions to optimize working capital needs;
- Leveraged **construction industry expertise** to ensure precise revenue recognition, project costing, management of contracts, and optimized cash flow management.
- Effectively resolved business end-user issues by coordinating with SAP consultants, **ensuring seamless system functionality and user satisfaction**; (SAP S/4 Hana)
- Successfully managed corporate and tax compliances, including the preparation and submission of Annual Tax Returns, periodic **VAT Returns**, Withholding Tax Returns, **Tax Audits** and other statutory filings.

General Manager Accounts and Finance

October 2023 – April 2024

@ **Royal Residencia – Group**

Royal Residencia operates in **real estate development**, hospitality and road construction. During my stay at this group, my major responsibilities include;

- Successfully led the accounts, finance, and taxation teams across departments and group entities, ensuring seamless coordination and task completion;
- Successfully **secured non-funded facility above PKR 500** million from a financial institution, strengthening the organization's financial position;

- Successfully selected and initiated the implementation of a **group-wide ERP system**, streamlining operations across the organization;
- Successfully managed **budgeting**, accurately **forecasted financial outcomes**, and effectively monitored performance against actual results.
- Successfully prepared **project costing**, conducted trend analysis, and monitored the overall profitability of various projects, while managing property acquisitions and other related activities;
- Successfully finalized the **annual external audits** for the financial year 2023 of group companies, ensuring timely and accurate reporting and Tax Return filing;
- Ensured **compliance** with taxation laws, regulations, and regulatory frameworks, minimizing risks and maintaining adherence to legal standards.

Baker Tilly, Pakistan

Baker Tilly, Pakistan, is an Independent Member Firm of Baker Tilly International, where I started my professional journey. After 3.5 years mandatory training (under by-laws of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan) I joined Baker Tilly as Assistant Audit Manager that led me to Senior Manager in a period of Six and Half (6.5) years as follows;

➤ Senior Manager Audit and Assurance	January 2022 – September 2023
➤ Manager Audit and Assurance	January 2019 – December 2021
➤ Assistant Manager Audit and Assurance	August 2017 – December 2018
➤ Audit Associate (Junior to Senior)	January 2014 – July 2017

My expertise includes:

- Played a key role in leading and managing both internal and external **Quality Control (QC)** reviews conducted by regulators, ensuring compliance and operational excellence;
- Key resource in firm's central **inhouse training** of newly enacted International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS's) and International Standards on Auditing for professional development program;
- **Engagement Management**: Successfully led and managed more than **250** audit and review engagements from planning to execution, ensuring effective monitoring, reporting of significant matters to partners and clients, and timely finalization;
- Provided **expert advice and assistance** to clients on complex accounting and reporting issues, the application of new standards, and the preparation of financial statements with significant disclosures, offering valuable insights to management, the board of directors, and other stakeholders;
- Conducted thorough **internal control analysis**, identifying key areas for improvement and ensuring enhanced operational efficiency;
- Proficient in **Evaluation of risk**;
- **Leadership and Team Management**;
- Key resource in implementation of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS's) at multiple clients;
- Prepared **financial statements** in accordance with application accounting standards (IFRS / IAS);
- Successfully completed **multiple group audit assignment and finalization of consolidated financial statements**;
- As a **tax practitioner**, advised clients to ensure tax compliances and filling of income tax returns, wealth statements and sales tax (VAT) returns. Also helped in resolving queries raised by the taxation department.

Digital Skills

➤ **Microsoft Office**

- Completed 100 Hour Computer Course Practical Training (CCPT) recommended by ICAP;
- Advanced level user of Microsoft Office Package and Microsoft Windows.

➤ **Accounting Software's**

SAP S/4 Hana – FICO

Peachtree Accounting

QuickBooks

Other ERP's

Academic Background

- **Chartered Accountant (CA)** (The Institute of Chartered Accountants Pakistan)
- **Bachelor's Degree** (University of Sargodha, Pakistan)

Personal Information

- **Nationality:** Pakistani
- **Religion:** Islam
- **Language:** English, Urdu